
           
The City of Muskogee encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If participation is not possible due to a disability,
notify the City Clerk, in writing, at least forty-eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA
28 CFR/36).

(Public Comment during Public Hearing or Agenda item comment)

Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments on agenda items and public hearings to five (5) minutes and general comments for
non-agenda items to three (3) minutes. Any person desiring to address the Committee during such period is required to sign in with the City
Clerk prior to the meeting between 3:30 p.m. and 3:45 p.m. on the third floor of City Hall or anytime between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. in the
Office of the City Clerk. They shall provide their name, address and specify the agenda item they wish to address. Remarks shall be directed to
the matter being considered and the speaker is allowed to speak only one time. If written materials are to be submitted twelve (12) copies
should be made available, and may not be returned.

Agenda
Public Works Committee

October 17, 2017
4:00 P.M. - City Council Chambers

 

           
1. Consider approval of Public Works Committee minutes of October 3, 2017.
 

2. Consider approval of a Mutual Police Assistance Agreement between the Jack C. Montgomery
Veteran Affairs Medical Center/The United States Department of Veterans Affairs and the City
of Muskogee, or take other necessary action. (Rex Eskridge)

 

3. Consider approval of an Intergovernmental Cross-Deputization Agreement between the United
States, The Muscogee (Creek) Nation, and Political Subdivisions of the State of Oklahoma and
the City of Muskogee Police Department, or take other necessary action. (Rex Eskridge)

 

4. Consider approval of the appointment of E. Cedric Johnson to serve a five (5) year term on the
Martin Luther King Jr. Community Center Trust Authority, beginning November 1, 2017, and
ending July 31, 2022, replacing David Ragsdale, or take other necessary action. (Councilmember
James Gulley)

 

5. Consider approval of Resolution No. 2707 giving notice to the Secretary of the Muskogee
County Election Board and calling a City General Election for Tuesday, the 13th of February,
2018, and a Run-Off Election in the event respective candidates for the offices of Mayor and
Council members do not receive a majority vote, with said Run-Off Election to be held for
Tuesday, the 3rd of April, 2018; Establishing filing, withdrawal and contest periods; Closing the
45th and 40th voting precincts; and Establishing all the same pursuant to the Charter of the City
of Muskogee and the revised State election laws, or take other necessary action. (Roy D. Tucker)

 

RECOGNIZE CITIZENS WISHING TO SPEAK TO CHAIRMAN AND COMMITTEE MEMBERS.

Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments to three (3) minutes. Any person desiring to speak is
required to sign-in with the City Clerk, provide their name, address, and the particular issue they wish to
address. Under Oklahoma law, the Committee Members are prohibited from discussing or taking any
action on items not on today’s agenda. If written materials are to be submitted to the Committee twelve
(12) copies should be made available, and may not be returned.





   
Public Works Committee 1.           
Meeting Date: 10/17/2017  
Initiator: Ashley Wallace, Office Adm 1
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of Public Works Committee minutes of October 3, 2017.

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
10-03-2017 pwmin 



MINUTES
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE

October 3, 2017

The Public Works Committee of the City of Muskogee, Oklahoma, met at 4:00 p.m. on Tuesday, October 3, 2017 in Council Chambers,
Third Floor, Municipal Building, with the following in attendance:

Present:  Mayor John R. Coburn; Deputy Mayor James Gulley; Committee Member Janey Boydston;
Committee Member Patrick Cale; Committee Member Marlon Coleman; Committee Member Dan
Hall; Committee Member Wayne Johnson; Committee Member Derrick Reed; Committee Member
Ivory Vann 

Staff
Present:

Mike Miller, City Manager; Mike Stewart, Asst City Manager; Roy Tucker, City Attorney; Tammy
L. Tracy, City Clerk; Gary Garvin, City Planner; Greg Riley, Public Works Director; Matthew
Beese, Assistant City Attorney; Mark Wilkerson, Parks & Recreation Director; Michael O'Dell, Fire
Chief; Kelly Plunkett, Human Resources Director; Rex Eskridge, Police Chief; Robert Swepston,
Fleet Manager; Chris Cummings, IT Director; Rick Ewing, Assistant Director, Parks 

 

               
1.      Consider approval of Public Works Committee minutes of September 19, 2017.   
 
  Motion was made by Committee Member Dan Hall, seconded by Committee Member

Janey Boydston to approve Public Works Committee minutes of September 19, 2017. 

  AYE:  Mayor John R. Coburn, Deputy Mayor James Gulley, Committee Member Janey
Boydston, Committee Member Patrick Cale, Committee Member Marlon
Coleman, Committee Member Dan Hall, Committee Member Wayne Johnson,
Committee Member Derrick Reed, Committee Member Ivory Vann 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
2.      Consider approval of Ordinance No. 4028-A of the City of Muskogee Chapter 34, Court;

Article II, Procedure; Section 34-56, amending assessment on traffic offenses; providing for
repealer, severability and setting an effective date, or take other necessary action. (Rex
Eskridge)

Police Chief Rex Eskridge stated the amendment will increase the separate penalty
assessment on traffic related offenses, excluding parking and standing violations from the
current $15.00 to $50.00. All monies collected by the Court pursuant to this section will
still be deposited in a special fund. That fund name will change from "Patrol Vehicle Fund"
to "Police Equipment Fund." This will be created for the sole purpose of providing an
additional revenue source for purchasing and maintaining vehicles used by City law
enforcement, as well as, purchasing and replacing technological or specialized equipment to
enhance the delivery of police services to our community.

  

 
  Motion was made by Committee Member Dan Hall, seconded by Committee Member

Patrick Cale to approve Ordinance No. 4028-A of the City of Muskogee Chapter 34,
Court; Article II, Procedure; Section 34-56, amending assessment on traffic offenses;
providing for repealer, severability and setting an effective date. 



  AYE:  Mayor John R. Coburn, Deputy Mayor James Gulley, Committee Member Janey
Boydston, Committee Member Patrick Cale, Committee Member Marlon
Coleman, Committee Member Dan Hall, Committee Member Wayne Johnson,
Committee Member Derrick Reed, Committee Member Ivory Vann 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
3.      Consider approval of Resolution No. 2706 of the City of Muskogee providing that all fees,

charges, and rates as set out in Appendix A of the Muskogee City Code have been reviewed
and submitted to City Council for adjustment and adoption as set out in Exhibit A and setting
an effective date, or take other necessary action. (Mike Stewart)

Assistant City Manager Mike Stewart stated during the budget process for FY 2017/2018,
City Budget Staff identified the need to review the rates changed by the City as set out in
Appendix A of the City Code. At the May 2017 Council Retreat, this issue was
addressed and the decision was made to have Staff further research Appendix A.  Staff
reviewed and considered modifications of all fees and charges outlined in Schedule A.  A
significant number of fees are recommended to be revised. 

Committee Member Patrick Cale stated he would like to thank Staff for all of their hard work
and effort.  He likes the idea of "pay for your services" and it pleases him to see fairness in
what the City is doing.

Committee Member Wayne Johnson stated he appreciates the leadership and teamwork and
was blown away by the packet that was provided by Staff at the Council Retreat.

Committee Member Ivory Vann asked Assistant City Manager Mike Stewart how much the
honorary street signs cost.

Assistant City Manager Mike Stewart stated the signs are $125.00 each.

  

 
  Motion was made by Committee Member Dan Hall, seconded by Mayor John R.

Coburn to approve Resolution No. 2706 of the City of Muskogee providing that all fees,
charges, and rates as set out in Appendix A of the Muskogee City Code have been
reviewed and submitted to City Council for adjustment and adoption as set out in Exhibit
A and setting an effective date. 

  AYE:  Mayor John R. Coburn, Deputy Mayor James Gulley, Committee Member
Janey Boydston, Committee Member Patrick Cale, Committee Member Dan
Hall, Committee Member Wayne Johnson, Committee Member Derrick Reed,
Committee Member Ivory Vann 

NAY:  Committee Member Marlon Coleman 
Carried 

 
4.      Consider approval of an amended Affirmative Action Plan of the City of Muskogee,

Oklahoma, for fiscal year 2017-2018, Council Policy 3-1-1, or take other necessary action.
(Kelly Plunkett)

Human Resources Director Kelly Plunkett stated the last revision of the Affirmative Action
Plan was approved in July 2016 . Included in this revised policy are updates to all statistical

  



information, and replacement of Committee Members for policy updates and review of
discrimination claims, if the need were to arise.

The purpose of the Affirmative Action Plan is to identify organizational components and job
categories within the City of Muskogee's workforce in which minorities and women are not
represented in proportion to their availability in the labor force, and to devise and implement
strategies to achieve equitable representation.  Strategies have been developed over the last
few years, and continued to be modified, as the need arises for hiring qualified minority
candidates. 

Committee Member Ivory Vann asked Ms. Plunkett if she or a team goes out within the
community to get advice from different members about the diversity.

Ms. Plunkett stated there is Police Department recruiting and also a Committee that was
established.  The Committee meets to discuss and make decisions regarding any EEO
concerns.  The Police Department is the only board that was set up to handle the recruiting.

Committee Member Marlon Coleman stated the Police Department is a very diverse
Committee and makes sure they do everything they can to recruit the broadest spectrum.

 
  Motion was made by Mayor John R. Coburn, seconded by Committee Member Wayne

Johnson to approve an amended Affirmative Action Plan of the City of Muskogee,
Oklahoma, for fiscal year 2017-2018, Council Policy 3-1-1. 

  AYE:  Mayor John R. Coburn, Deputy Mayor James Gulley, Committee Member Janey
Boydston, Committee Member Patrick Cale, Committee Member Marlon
Coleman, Committee Member Dan Hall, Committee Member Wayne Johnson,
Committee Member Derrick Reed, Committee Member Ivory Vann 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
5.      Consider approval of accepting the proposal from New Gen Strategies & Solutions for

consulting services to conduct a fully automated solid waste collection study and authorize
the City Manager to negotiate and execute a contract for the same, or take other necessary
action. (Greg Riley)

Public Works Director Greg Riley stated during the 2017/2018 budget process, funding was
set aside to conduct a Fully Automated Solid Waste Collection Conversion study.  The City
sent a request for qualifications for a Fully Automated Solid Waste Collection study.  The
RFQ's were received August 25, 2017.  Two (2) proposals were received in total:

-NewGen Strategies & Solutions
-SCS Engineers

A Committee was established to include major coordinators and encompass a wide variety of
departments.  The Committee was comprised of the Director of Public Works (Greg Riley),
Assistant Director of Public Works-Operations (Jim Wixom), Assistant City Manager  (Mike
Stewart), Safety Manager (Dakota Jones), Solid Waste Supervisor (Clyde Brown)
and Senior Financial Analyst (Marcie Gilliam).

After receipt of the two (2) proposals, the Committee met with each consultant and discussed

  



their qualifications for the project.  Including similar projects completed and overall
capabilities to complete the work.

The evaluation criteria used to score the proposals and the average of the scores are tallied as
follows:

Criteria                                                  Max Points=100                   SCS              NewGen
Strategies & Solutions
Oral Interview                                                                                        36                  39
Firm or Individual Experience                                                                12                 13
Qualifications of Key Personnel                                                            18                  22
Overall Quality of Qualification                                                              12                 14
Total                                                                                                     78                 88
                 

Based on the review and score of the proposals, the Committee voted to recommend
NewGen Strategies & Solutions as the selected Consultant for a Fully Automated Solid
Waste conversion study.

The study will include the study of residential collection, commercial collection, and cost of
service.  Once this phase of the study is complete and decisions are made by Council on
recommended actions, the next study phase will include the selection of the type and size of
trucks to use and the routing of the trucks.

All aspects of our solid waste collection process will be studied and recommendations will be
made for improvements and the conversion to fully automated.  This includes personnel,
trucks, types of collections, days of collections, routing, landfill use, and improvements to
the functionality of all aspects of our collection.   The option of Compressed Natural Gas
trucks will also be part of the study.

Approval of this ordinance will allow the City Manager to negotiate and execute a contract
with NewGen Strategies and Solutions.  This study was budgeted in the 2017/2018 Budget.

Committee Member Patrick Cale stated he has lived in a community that utilized the tools in
trash collection that Mr. Riley is talking about and he thought it worked just fine.  Mr. Cale
wanted to know if the City has reached out to communities that have switched over to the
automatic pick up stations.

City Manager Mike Miller stated there are not many cities that have switched over and are
reverting back to the old system or regretted their decision.

Public Works Director Greg Riley stated yes, the City and the consultants that were hired for
this project have spoke to several communities that are currently using the automated trash
service. 

Deputy Mayor James Gulley stated the City has tried this once before and it did not work. 
He would like more time to review and know why this did not work in the past. 

Assistant City Manager Mike Stewart stated when the City tested this system over ten (10)
years ago, one (1) truck was purchased and used for five (5) to six (6) years to see what was
needed to move forward and become fully automated.  The truck had the force to do the



work, but was too big and it was hard to maneuver in small spaces.  He feels using the new
system is the right way to go.

Committee Member Dan Hall stated he would like to know what information City
will obtain from this study.

Public Works Director Greg Riley stated the initial phase is a financial study and will
provide the City with the cost of service.  The next two phases will consist of purchasing the
second round of trucks and routing.

Committee Member Dan Hall stated he is concerned because he knows if the City becomes
fully automated, this will eliminate employment for half of the sanitation department
because there will only be one (1) person needed to operate the truck.

Deputy Mayor James Gulley stated he feels it is important to have a study because the trash
trucks will be an expensive purchase.

City Manager Mike Miller stated the proposal is to negotiate and execute.  Whatever
conclusion the City comes to, the study will provide good information allowing them to
make their final decision.

Committee Member Wayne Johnson stated his understanding is this study was a budgeted
item.  Sanitation has one of the City's highest worker's compensation claims and highest loss
areas with employees.  He thinks it would be good to look at options and how to move the
community forward.  He feels this is a good study to do before making a large purchase for a
trash truck. 

Committee Member Ivory Vann stated he is curious as to what will happen to the sanitation
employees if this takes place.

City Manager Mike Miller stated this is the hardest job to fill at the City of Muskogee.  He
admires the men who do this job and the many who have done this for a long time.  If a
change is made, it would be to improve the working conditions.

Committee Member Patrick Cale asked if this is a position that is a high entry risk position.

Mr. Miller stated yes, this is the position with the highest number of worker's compensation
claims.

 
  Motion was made by Mayor John R. Coburn, seconded by Committee Member Wayne

Johnson to approve the proposal from New Gen Strategies & Solutions for consulting
services to conduct a fully automated solid waste collection study and authorize the City
Manager to negotiate and execute a contract for the same. 

  AYE:  Mayor John R. Coburn, Deputy Mayor James Gulley, Committee Member
Janey Boydston, Committee Member Patrick Cale, Committee Member Marlon
Coleman, Committee Member Wayne Johnson, Committee Member Ivory Vann 

NAY:  Committee Member Dan Hall, Committee Member Derrick Reed 
Carried 

 



 

RECOGNIZE CITIZENS WISHING TO SPEAK TO CHAIRMAN AND COMMITTEE
MEMBERS.

Council Rules of Decorum limit citizen comments to three (3) minutes. Any person desiring to
speak is required to sign-in with the City Clerk, provide their name, address, and the particular
issue they wish to address. Under Oklahoma law, the Council Members are prohibited from
discussing or taking any action on items not on today’s agenda. If written materials are to be
submitted to the Council twelve (12) copies should be made available, and may not be returned.

Ivory Vann, 4338 Columbus Ave, stated he feels the employees and Councilmembers should not be
required to pay a fee to attend.  Mr. Vann has asked people in cities all over the state and they never heard
of charging employees to attend the State of the City.   The Chamber of Commerce sponsors this event. 
The Chamber of Commerce consist of business people and he feels we do not need to have a fundraiser to
support them.  If the Chamber of Commerce is doing something beneficial to help feed the hungry or to
raise money for a good cause, then paying a fee would be understandable. 
                                                                

CHAIRMAN JAMES GULLEY
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE      

    

  pwmin
TT/aw    



   
Public Works Committee 2.           
Meeting Date: 10/17/2017  
Submitted For:  Rex Eskridge, Police  Initiator: Chad Farmer, Deputy

Chief
Department: Police
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of a Mutual Police Assistance Agreement between the Jack C. Montgomery Veteran
Affairs Medical Center/The United States Department of Veterans Affairs and the City of Muskogee, or
take other necessary action. (Rex Eskridge)

BACKGROUND:
This is a Mutual Assistance Agreement the City of Muskogee and the Jack C. Montgomery Veteran
Affairs Medical Center (VA). This agreement is asking for the City's support if a significant event were
to occur that requires immediate additional Police response, to include the following: Officer Involved
Shootings, Suport of investigations both on and off property, Transportation of persons (as required),
Traffic control adjacent to VA Property, Arresting on local and state warrants, Support and
responsiblities in the event of VA facility emergencies. See attached Agreement for additional
information.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approval of a Mutual Police Assistance Agreement between the Jack C. Montgomery Veteran Affairs
Medical Center/The United States Department of Veterans Affairs and the City of Muskogee. (Rex
Eskridge)

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
VA Medical Police Assistance Agreement 













   
Public Works Committee 3.           
Meeting Date: 10/17/2017  
Submitted For:  Rex Eskridge, Police  Initiator: Chad Farmer, Deputy

Chief
Department: Police
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of an Intergovernmental Cross-Deputization Agreement between the United States,
The Muscogee (Creek) Nation, and Political Subdivisions of the State of Oklahoma and the City of
Muskogee Police Department, or take other necessary action. (Rex Eskridge)

BACKGROUND:
The purpose of this Intergovernmental Cross-Deputization Agreement between the Creek Nation and
the City of Muskogee Police Department is to
(I.) Provide for the cross-deputization of Officers employed by the various governmental agencies which
are or shall become parties hereto; and
(2.) Authorize commissioned Officers to provide law enforcement services and make lawful arrest on or
near Indian country within the geographic area of the Muscogee (Creek) Nation reservation; and
(3.) Authorize commissioned Officers to react immediately to observed violations of the law and other
emergency situations regardless of whether such occurrences violate the criminal statutes of the
Muscogee (Creek)
Nation, the United State, and/or the State of Oklahoma; and
(4.) Provide for efficient, effective and cooperative law enforcement efforts on or near Indian country in
the geographic area of the Muscogee Nation within the State of Oklahoma; and
(5.) Eliminate the uncertainties which have caused reluctance among various law enforcement agencies
to provide services on or near Indian country for fear of being subjected to tort or civil rights suits as a
consequence of
the good-faith errors of Officers making arrests or quelling disturbances in Indian country; and
(6.) Provide comprehensive law enforcement protection to citizens of the State of Oklahoma and the
Muscogee Nation whether they be on or off of Indian country within the geographic area of the
Muscogee (Creek) Nation including but not limited to responding to observed violations of the law,
effecting arrests, responding to calls for assistance, performing investigations and providing other
assistance such as dispatching and detention.
See attached Agreement for further details.
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve an Intergovernmental Cross-Deputization Agreement Between the United States, The
Muscogee (Creek) Nation, and Political Subdivisions of the State of Oklahoma and the City of
Muskogee Police Department. (Rex Eskridge)

Fiscal Impact



Attachments
Cross Deputization Agreement 

































   
Public Works Committee 4.           
Meeting Date: 10/17/2017  
Initiator: Tammy Tracy, City Clerk
Department: City Clerk
Staff Information Source:

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of the appointment of E. Cedric Johnson to serve a five (5) year term on the Martin
Luther King Jr. Community Center Trust Authority, beginning November 1, 2017, and ending July 31,
2022, replacing David Ragsdale, or take other necessary action. (Councilmember James Gulley)

BACKGROUND:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Cedric Johnson 









   
Public Works Committee 5.           
Meeting Date: 10/17/2017  
Submitted For: Roy Tucker, City Attorney  Initiator: Leslie Arnold,

Attorney Secretary
Department: City Attorney
Staff Information Source: City Attorney 

Information
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:
Consider approval of Resolution No. 2707 giving notice to the Secretary of the Muskogee County
Election Board and calling a City General Election for Tuesday, the 13th of February, 2018, and a
Run-Off Election in the event respective candidates for the offices of Mayor and Council members do
not receive a majority vote, with said Run-Off Election to be held for Tuesday, the 3rd of April, 2018;
Establishing filing, withdrawal and contest periods; Closing the 45th and 40th voting precincts; and
Establishing all the same pursuant to the Charter of the City of Muskogee and the revised State election
laws, or take other necessary action. (Roy D. Tucker)

BACKGROUND:
Attached is the resolution calling for the election of Mayor and Councilmembers. While the Charter
provides the Council election to be held in January, the revised election laws do not require the County
Election Board to hold any municipal election that is not within a month established by state law. As a
result, the election will be held in February in accordance with state law. However, all other dates such
as filing, do not conflict with state law and so will be held in accordance with the City's Charter.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve the Resolution

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
RES2707 - 2018 Election 



RESOLUTION 2707

A RESOLUTION GIVING NOTICE TO SECRETARY OF THE MUSKOGEE COUNTY 
ELECTION BOARD AND CALLING A CITY GENERAL ELECTION FOR TUESDAY
THE 13TH OF FEBRUARY, 2018 AND A RUN OFF ELECTION IN THE EVENT 
RESPECTIVE CANDIDATES FOR THE OFFICES OF MAYOR AND COUNCIL 
MEMBERS DO NOT RECEIVE A MAJORITY VOTE, WITH SAID RUN-OFF 
ELECTION TO BE HELD FOR TUESDAY, THE 3RD OF APRIL, 2018; ESTABLISHING   

FILING,  WITHDRAWAL,   AND   CONTEST PERIODS;   CLOSING   THE   45TH     

AND   40TH VOTING   PRECINCTS;   AND ESTABLISHING ALL THE SAME
PURSUANT TO THE CHARTER OF THE CITY OF MUSKOGEE AND THE REVISED 
STATE ELECTION LAWS.

BE  IT   RESOLVED  BY  THE  CITY  COUNCIL  OF  THE  CITY  OF  MUSKOGEE, 
OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1.   DATES OF ELECTION AND OFFICES TO BE ELECTED.

That the Mayor of the City of Muskogee, Oklahoma, is hereby authorized to execute this 
resolution and cause the same to be delivered to the Secretary of the Muskogee County Election 
Board calling, pursuant to the provisions of the City Charter, a General Election to be held on the
13th day of F ebruary, 2018, for the purpose of electing the following offices: a Mayor to
serve a 2-year term; one  (1 )  C o unc il memb er  fro m Ward  1  to  se rve  a  4 - yea r  
te rm; one (1) Council member from Ward II to serve a 4-year term; one (1) Council member
from Ward III to serve a 4-year term; and one (1) Council member from Ward IV to serve a 4-
year term.  In the event no candidate received a majority of the votes cast in the General
Election, a Run-off Election between the two candidates receiving the greater number of votes
cast in the General Election will be held on the 3rd day of April, 2018.

SECTION 2. VOTING. The Mayor shall be elected at large by qualified electors of the 
entire city.  All candidates for the office of councilmember shall be elected by the qualified 
electors of their respective wards, under 8:06 of the City Charter.

SECTION 3. MAYOR QUALIFICATIONS.  That any qualified elector of the City 
who also satisfies the requirements of registration may become a candidate for office by filing a 
declaration of candidacy with the City Clerk in accordance with Section 8:02 of the City Charter. 
The candidates must have been a resident of the City at least six (6) months preceding the filing 
dates and may reside in any of the four (4) Wards of the City of Muskogee, Oklahoma.

SECTION 4. COUNCILMEMBER QUALIFICATIONS. That any qualified elector 
of the City who also satisfies the requirements of registration may become a candidate for office 
by filing a declaration of candidacy with the City Clerk in accordance with Section 8:02 of the 
City Charter. The candidates must have been a resident of the City at least six (6) months



preceding the filing dates and must be a resident of the Ward said candidate seeks to represent at 
the time of filing.

SECTION 5. ADJUSTED FILING PERIOD.  The filing period fo r  Dec la ra t ion 
o f C and id acy shall begin on Monday, November 13, 2017, at 8:00 a.m. and close 
Wednesday, November 15, 2017 at 5:00 p.m. The hours of operation of the City Clerk to receive
the filing of candidates shall be as follows: Monday, November 13, 2017, from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 
p.m., Tuesday, November 14, 2017 from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Wednesday, November 15, 2017
from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

SECTION 6. WITHDRAWAL OF CANDIDATES. Any candidate may withdraw by
filing a written notice with the City Clerk no later than 5:00 p.m., on Friday, November 17, 2017.

SECTION 7. CONTESTS OF CANDIDACY.  A contest of any candidate for Mayor
or City Councilmember may be filed by a written petition with the City Clerk no later than 5:00
p.m. on Friday, November 17, 2017. Contests for candidacy shall be determined by the City 
Clerk and governed by state law.

SECTION 8. NON PARTISAN ELECTION.    The election herein noticed is a 
nonpartisan election.

SECTION 9. ORDER OF NAMES ON BALLOT.  The full names of all candidates 
shall be printed in alphabetical order on the official ballots without party designation of symbol, 
all in accordance with State law.

SECTION 10. CONDUCT OF ELECTION . The election(s) shall be conducted by the 
Muskogee County Election Board in accordance with the City Charter and state law that is not in 
conflict with said Charter. The official precinct returns shall be received by the Muskogee 
County Election Board and submitted to the Muskogee City Council.

SECTION 11. ABSENTEE BALLOTS.  Absentee ballots shall be provided for in 
accordance with state law.

SECTION 12. ELECTION OFFICIALS, HOURS OF ELECTION & POLLING 
PLACES. An inspector, a Judge, and a Clerk shall serve in each precinct. The persons serving 
as such election officials are set forth in the attached list which is made a part hereof. The Polls 
for said Municipal Election shall be opened at 7:00 o’clock a.m. on Tuesday, February 13, 2018,
and shall remain open continuously until and be closed at 7:00 o’clock p.m. of said Election Day. 
The number and location of the polling places of said Election Day are set forth on the attached 
list.  If a Run-off Election is required, the election officials, hours and operation and polling 
places shall remain the same.  Substitution of election officials and polling places shall occur 
only in accordance with state law.



SECTION 13. PRECINCT CLOSURE.  The City of Muskogee has been notified by 
the Muskogee County Election Board that the 45th and 40th Precincts have no registered voters 
and further, that no citizens reside in the precinct; therefore those precincts are hereby closed for 
the election and the runoff, should one be necessary.

SECTION 14. STATE ELECTION LAWS TO GOVERN WHERE APPLICABLE. 
The election laws of the State, where applicable, and except where the same would be in conflict 
with the special provisions of the Charter,  shall apply to all  elections held in the City of 
Muskogee

Contest alleging irregularities or fraud pertaining to election results shall be filed pursuant 
to and in accordance with state law.

PASSED  AND  APPROVED  BY  THE  CITY  COUNCIL  OF  THE  CITY   OF 
MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA, THIS 23RD DAY OF OCTOBER, 2017.

JOHN R. COBURN, MAYOR 

ATTEST:

TAMMY L. TRACY, CITY CLERK 

(Seal)

APPROVED as to form and legality this 23rd day of October, 2017.

ROY D. TUCKER, CITY ATTORNEY

This resolution shall be filed with the Secretary of the County Election Board on October 27, 
2017, and shall be published in its entirety in the Muskogee Phoenix no later than November 3, 
2017.



POLLING  PLACES  [Note: Polling places and election officials are established by 
the Muskogee County Election Board and are subject to change in accordance with State 
election laws]

5 BETHANY PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH
2200 Haskell Blvd.
Inspector: Janise Carter

Judge: Patricia Parks

Clerk: Angela Lynn Loflin

7 EASTERN HEIGHTS BAPTIST CHURCH
2401 Haskell Blvd.
Inspector:  Helen Brownell
Judge:  Maida Ryker

Clerk:  Karen Greer

9 CHANDLER ROAD CHURCH OF CHRIST
3507 Chandler Rd
Inspector:  Electra Lashley
Judge:  Cecilia Collins
Clerk: Sena Martin

11 SALVATION ARMY
700 Independence
Inspector:  No appointed official
Judge: No appointed official
Clerk:  No appointed official

13 YORK STREET CHRISTIAN CHURCH
1125 South York Street
Inspector: Catherine Daniels

Judge:  Louis Measurall
Clerk:  Virgil Parks

17 RAYFIELD BAPTIST CHURCH
601 Indianapolis Avenue
Inspector: Kay Pritchett
Judge: Carolyn Catlett
Clerk:  Lawrence Jamerson



21 BOSTON AVENUE BAPTIST CHURCH
201 South 30th Street
Inspector:  Debra Mason
Judge: Harold Mason

Clerk: Delphia Webb

22 AMERICAN LEGION
4021 W. Broadway
Inspector: Carol A. Miller
Judge: Brenda Jean Harvey
Clerk:  Vicki Conley

23 MARTIN LUTHER KING CENTER
627 North 3rd Street
Inspector: Margaret V. Taylor
Judge: Mary Couch
Clerk: Margaret E. Taylor

28 24th STREET FAMILY CHURCH
2420 North 24th Street West
Inspector: Mary Downing
Judge: Marcheta Lashley
Clerk:  Kenneth Hinkle

37 TIMOTHY BAPTIST CHURCH
5530 West Okmulgee
Inspector: Faustina Greuel
Judge: Marilyn Gilder
Clerk:  Wanda Pauline Hayes

38 INDIAN CAPITAL VO-TECH
2403 North 41st Street E.
Inspector: Mark Yanz

Judge:  Diane Walden
Clerk:  Nola I. Mason



46 FIRST ASSEMBLY OF GOD CHURCH
3100 Gulick St.
Inspector: Joyce Ranallo
Judge: Marilyn Brown
Clerk:  Jane Hill

47 LIFEPOINT CHURCH
2200 South 32nd Street
Inspector: Stephen Kearney

Judge: Rita Roller
Clerk:  Zayne Owen

55 NEW HOPE ASSEMBLY OF GOD CHURCH
110 W 58th St. South
Inspector: Howard Hill
Judge: Delores Paige

Clerk: Claude Meeks


	Agenda
	_1.   _1.__6834
	    10-03-2017 pwmin
	_2.   _2._MOU with VA Medical Center
	    VA Medical Police  Assistance Agreement 
	_3.   _3._Creek Nation Cross Deputization Agreement
	    Cross Deputization Agreement
	_4.   _4.__6827
	    Cedric Johnson
	_5.   _5._2018 Election
	    RES2707 - 2018 Election

